Sharen Sadapal .
From: Hein Swanepoel W N E Q‘D &ikf
* Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 15:22 g
To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - LIBOC6;1737375583162

LIBERTY ARGYLE

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

R, +27(11) 746 4245
H A LEWOOD £ hein@halewood.co.za
SRR T B BERIGN 61 Toronto Road, Apax Ext 1, Banoni, 1501

Reg No: 1598/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The informalion contained in thimmunicallon from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive It. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby nolified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information Is strictly prohibited-and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2025 11:47

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - LIB006;1737375583162

B Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - LIB006;1737375583162



Sharen Sadapal
—

M

From: ' Hein Swanepoel .

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 11:15

To: Sharen Sadapal

Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - LIB00E;1739215110090

LIBEETY ACQy L6

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

R, +27(11) 746 4245

H A L E W O O D £3 hein@halewood.co.za

SQUTI OAFRICA

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 3, Benoni, 1501
Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the sender of this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. it is
intended solely for use by those autherised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking aclion in refiance of the conlents of this information Is strictly prohibited and may be uniawiul.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 21:19

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - LIBOC6;1735215110050

B2 Micrasoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - LIB006;1739215110090



Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: LIBO06
Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - 2 cases Belgravia Dry lemon 440ml
REC/ELD 2 CAJSS  [JouAqdd

Arranged with: Rajen 0848110519
Warehouse to uplift: HN 97/“7&5’

Date Created: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 9:46 AM GMT

Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from.anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes Na [\A e AL
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Privacy Statement

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 28052

B Micros

eyJhbGeiOlSUzI1NilsimtpZCl61kUyQzEyRDI1QkY 1NTQ4OTY2QzBDRTI2RDIXNJhENjA4RIdFNjc 1QZMILCI0eXAIOIKV 1

QILCIANWMIOINSUIICIRDQOJWV2dBdOICQWAIVERNWGIZZElYWkM2Um52zY2E4Z0FBQmMY0aDBqQUSCZ2txaGtpRzl3

MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXAFUVILQTpJbWlaUHIMRTFCR1JZRFIwSkTNUK13RVFZSONaSW1pWIB5TEARQKASWURRVTF

GTVInd0ZnWURWUVFERXCSQIRVVWATVZVY2 1FZ 1 EWRWANRFIZSGhiTk 1qUXhNakVATWplek 1gQXpXaGNOTWpVd

05qQTVNakl6TWpBeldqQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIWYVhBAOXXVNRZY2xzYzsbmitbHVaeTVtYke5MOxtMXBZMOp

2YzZI5bWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFal1BMEDU3FHUOIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXANZOVLQWIIQKFRRENZNVFFNIY2VKk
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Requested by Lunga Bengani
" <Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Lunga.Bengani@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: LIBO06

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - Belgravia Gin and Dry Lemon 440ml- 34cs—"

Arranged with: Marvin0313015634 RECGMIA 2% D panp it

Warehouse to uplift: HN C‘b' Jj/qzﬁs

Date Created: Monday, February 10, 2025 7:19 PM GMT

Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app-to receive push notifications-and grant approvals from anywhere. Leam more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
L CAA-
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Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

249 Micros

ey)hbGciOiSUzI 1NilsimtpZCl6IkUyQzEyRDITQKYT NTQ40TY2QzBDRTI2RDIXNJhENjA4R]dFNjc1QzMILCI0eXAICIIKV T
Qi LCJ4NWM§OUNSUIIcIRDQOJWVZdBdO]CQWdJVEhnWGQZZEIkaM2Um52Y2E4ZOFBQmVoaDBqQU5CZ2txaGtpRzB
MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1FCR1JZRFIwSkINUK13RVFZSONaSW1 pWIB5TEARQkdSWURRVTF
GTVInd0ZAWURWUVFERXCSQIRVVWATVZVEY2 1FZ1 EwRWANRFI3SGhjTk1gUXhNakVATWplek1 qQXpXaGNOTWpVd
O5qQTVNakI6TWpBeldqQXZNUzB353dZRFZRUURFeVIwWhBdeXVnRZV2szstbmthHVaeTVtchSMOxtMXBZMOp
2YzISbWRDNWpiMjB3Z2dFaU1 BMEdDU3FHUGIIMORRRUJBUVVBQTRIQKR3QXdnZ0VLQWIJQKFRRENZNVFFNIY2VK
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Your Vat No. : 411011B066

PIOZBOX 47133RS8 (PTY) LTD - ARGYLE ROLIBERTY LIQUORS ([PTY) LTD - ARGYLE ROAD
140 SANDILE THUSI ROAD
BLOCK G OF TOWNLANDS 1737

GREYVILLE SUB 41,43,47, OF LOT 4

4023 KZNLA/1108140003
031 303 928B%

LIBOOG HH BO835277 LG 27702725 80202766
BELGINDLEM440ML 36,000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA421.74L @ 5% 15182.64~
BELGINDLEM44CML 36.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA421.74L 2 5% 15182 .64

upliftment, damages.
discarded.
grn.7476

72.000- 30365.28-
4554 .80~
34920.0B-

TERMS : 30 Days



Your Vat Me. @ 4110113066
PIOEBOX 47133RS {PTY) LTD - ARGYLE ROLIBERTY LIQUORS (PTY; LTD - ARGYLE ROAD
140 SANDILE THUSI ROAD
BLOCK G OF TOWNLANDS 1737
GREYVILLE SUB 41,43,47, OF LOT 4

4023 KZNLA/1108140003
031 303 5285

LIBOO6G HN 1996688 LG 28/02/25 1913560

BELGINDLEM440ML 36.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DRY LEMON RTD CA421.74L @ 5% 15182.64

CORRECTION OF CN B0O202766

36.000 15182.64
22177.40
17460.04

TEEMS : 30 Days



